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1. Q-It was mentioned during the Pre-Bid Conference that proposals must be “hand delivered.”  Can you please confirm whether it is acceptable to deliver the proposal to the Commission Contracts Officer via FedEx or other courier services

A-To clarify, if you are trying to get your proposal in at the last minute on the last day, it should be hand delivered, no email deliveries. Email deliveries of proposals are not accepted in any cases.  Yes, we accept FedEx and UPS deliveries, but again, if it is not received by the Commission Contracts Officer before the deadline, it will not be accepted, there are no exceptions.  Please refer to “Preferred Method For Delivery” section of the RFP Application Manual for reference.

2. Q-Page 40 of the RFP states, “Per Management Memo 07-06, State Agencies must procure printing services through the Office of State Publishing (OSP).  Bidders shall not include printing services in their proposals.” Would you please clarify if this includes all respondent communication materials such as mailed survey invitations, mailed revealed preferences (RP) surveys, mailed stated preferences (SP) surveys, letters accompanying incentive payments, and all survey reminders.

A- [bookmark: _GoBack]The printing requirements in the RFP have been revised and clarified per Addendum 3.  The printing called for in this project will be tailored to specific survey respondents, and the printing is peripheral to the objectives of the project; therefore, bidders should include the cost of printing services in their proposals.    
  
3. Q-Is the CEC able to provide either a list of certified DVBE vendors, or a resource consultants can use to locate DVBEs? I’ve emailed the DVBE advocate listed on the CEC webpage asking where we can find a listing of certified DVBE vendors, but have not yet received a response.

A-Please go to http://www.bidsync.com/DPXBisCASB to search for certified DVBE vendors.

4. Q-In page 5 of the RFP, LLCs, LPs and corporations are required to be in good standing with the CA Secretary of State to enter into an agreement with the California Energy Commission.  Are sole proprietorships eligible to bid on this RFP AND are sole proprietorships also required to register with the CA Secretary of State?

A- Sole proprietorships may bid on the RFP;  there is no requirement that sole proprietors file any legal documents with the California Secretary of State.  

5. Q-Are wet signatures required?

A- No, wet signatures are not required.  However, all submitted documents that require signatures must be signed and dated where appropriate.

6. Q-Will there be a list of the online participants in the pre-bid conference?

A-Yes, a list of the Pre-Bid Conference participants can be found at 
http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/

7. Q-Will contact information be available for in-person and online participants?

A-See answer to question #5.

8. Q-Are there examples of other survey instruments available that were used for previous California Vehicle Surveys?

A-Both the 2009 and the 2011-2013 survey instruments as well as the related technical task reports are available, in digital format from the library. Please contact library@energy.ca.gov . 

9. Q-Would a contractor get access to DynaSim?

A-Yes

10. Q-Will the bidder be responsible for purchasing all sample of the different surveys included in this RFP or will the energy Commission assist in the sample through access to a database of vehicle owners?

A-Energy Commission conducts analysis of DMV data identifying fuel and vehicle technology types of vehicles. Energy Commission has two file passes a year, six months apart. Depending on the timing of the actual sample and the completion of DMV analysis, sample data can be anywhere between 6 months to a year old, if drawn from our DMV data. This data does not contain any phone number, making it necessary for contractor to obtain this contact information from private vendors.

Private vendors gain monthly access to data, making their data more up to date, and may contain additional customized information.

The successful bidder has the choice to draw sample from either data sets, as long as it represents California car buyers, but they are responsible for the associated costs.

11. Q-Are you able to provide information as to how many stakeholders are planned to be part of this project?

A-There will be a technical advisory committee, in collaboration with ARB and Caltrans, as was done in our last survey, but we do not expect the number of participants to exceed 5. The meetings may be set with or without the contractors, as questions may arise at different stages of the survey, to provide input and feedback. CAM will be responsible for facilitating the meetings. A wider audience of staff may participate in online testing of the online instrument(s).

12. Q-What were the incentive amounts?

A-In 2009 commercial participants in the main survey were paid $25, and the residential participants were paid $20, after completing the SP survey. The focus group participants were paid $150 and $100 respectively.

In 2013 different incentive schemes were experimented with, ending up with a $5 payment for main survey’s household participants who completed RP only survey, and $10 to those completing both RP and SP. Commercial participants in the main survey received a pre-note incentive of $1, and $20 after completing the SP survey. The focus group participants’ incentive payments were similar to the 2009 survey.

13. Q-Is there an upper limit to the number of focus groups?

A-No. The minimum is 9 focus groups, spread across the regions. One of the nine should be conducted in Spanish, and one composed only of the PEV owners, covering both commercial and residential segments. Contractor has the choice of conducting additional focus group sessions, as they see fit and as they can fit into their proposed budget.

14. Q-How firm is the Energy Commission in requiring focus groups for the various pre-tests?  Is there any leeway in this requirement to allow for one-on-one in-depth interviews for pre-testing lengthy and detailed survey instruments?

A- Focus group sessions, pre-test and main survey are three sequential phases of the survey, with each prior phase feeding into the next. But preliminary or previous versions of the survey instruments can be tested in the focus groups to help in design of the pre-test instruments. If we refer to this as “focus group pretest” then the bidder can propose a combination of focus group and one-on-one in-depth interviews. Of the 9 focus group sessions, 2 can be replaced with two “sets” of one-on-one in-depth interviews. Note that a single one-on-one interview is not equivalent to one focus group session.

15. Q-How many surveys were completed in Spanish?

A-Of the total number of completed CHTS travel surveys 6% were completed in Spanish.

Of the CHTS households that completed at least one phase of the vehicle survey, 18% self-identified as Spanish, but only 3.6% completed the survey in Spanish, divided almost equally between mail and web-only surveys.

Commercial survey was initially implemented in CATI and later Web-only format. One commercial survey was completed in Spanish, in CATI mode.

16. Q-Is it possible to re-survey participants from last survey?

A-We cannot provide contact information for the survey participants.

17. Q-What are the completed survey expectations from the RP surveys?

A-There is no goal set for number of RP surveys, but generally they exceed the number of SP surveys. In the 2009 survey, the ratio of RP/SP was approximately two to one. However, integration of algorithm (enabled by a vehicle attribute spreadsheet) into the online survey and combining the two phases of survey into one, significantly reduced this ratio. 

18. Q-Are we required to submit three client references for DVBE firms on our team?

	A-If a DVBE firm is identified on a bidder’s team as the Prime Contractor or 	subcontractor, then three client references for that firm will be required.
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